de .	
FOWLER VILLAGE COUNCIL	
President Vernon J. Thelen President Pro-Tem Mike Porter Trustees Codi Schrauben Brad Rhynard Dan Schmitt Rick Fink Melissa Humphrey	Treasurer John C. Rademacher Clerk Rhonda Feldpausch DPW Employees Vern Feldpausch Brad Smith
DATE: APRIL 12,2022	The Fowler Village Council met Tuesday, April 12, 2022 at 7:00 PM with President Vernon J. Thelen presiding.
ROLL CALL	Roll was called, and a quorum reported. Present: Dan Schmitt, Brad Rhynard, Mike Porter, Rick Fink, Melissa Humphrey, Codi Schrauben, John Rademacher, and Rhonda Feldpausch. Absent: None.
VILLAGE PERSONNEL	Vern Feldpausch.
VISITORS	None.
AGENDA	Addition to the agenda: Tyler Drive Extension Resolution 2022 Sidewalks
	<u>BOARD ACTION</u> : Trustee Fink moved, supported by Trustee Rhynard, to approve the agenda amended. Motion carried.
MINUTES	BOARD ACTION: Trustee Humphrey moved, supported by Trustee Porter, to approve the minutes of the March 9, 2022 regular meeting as presented. Motion carried.
BILLS	BOARD ACTION: Trustee Porter moved, supported by Trustee Rhynard, to approve payment of \$46,043.89 from the General Fund, \$2,015.09 from the Sanitary Sewer O & M Fund, and \$6,949.11 from the Water O & M Fund. Motion carried.
ZONING PERMITS	BOARD ACTION: Trustee Fink moved, supported by Trustee Rhynard, to approve Zoning Permit #AB-2022-02 submitted by Dawn Feldpausch. Motion carried.
CLINTON COUNTY SHERIFF	No one present.
COMMITTEE REPORT	None.
TREASURER REPORT	BOARD ACTION: Trustee Porter moved, supported by Trustee Rhynard, to accept the Treasurer's report. Motion carried.
PLANNING COMMISSION	The Commission met in April.
DPW REPORT	 Vern Feldpausch reported on the following topics: Lawn prep for mowing and mower maintenance Meter replacements GPS water valves Hydrant flushing Elm Street storm drain work Wash & wax winter equipment and store

• Open parks

CONSUMERS ENERGY STREET LIGHT RESOLUTION	BOARD ACTION: Trustee Humphrey moved, supported by Trustee Porter, to adopt Resolution #RES 2022-02; Consumers Energy Authorization for Change in Standard Lighting Contract. Roll Call: Ayes: Schrauben, Rhynard, Schmitt, Porter, V. Thelen, Fink, and Humphrey Nays: None
TYLER DRIVE EXTENSION RESOLUTION	BOARD ACTION: Trustee Porter moved, supported to adopt Resolution #RES 2022-01; a resolution to accept the Tyler Drive extension into the village street system. Roll Call: Ayes: Schrauben, Rhynard, Schmitt, Porter, V. Thelen, Fink, and Humphrey Nays: None
2022 SIDEWALKS	BOARD ACTION: Trustee Porter moved, supported by Trustee Rhynard, to replace sidewalks on Elm Street from Kent St. to Ionia St. Motion carried.
DAVE POHL – CLINTON COUNTY COMMISSIONER	 Dave Pohl – Clinton County Commissioner provided the following information: 911 conversion progressing very well April 30th Clean Community Event at the Road Commission Board of Commissioners approved contracts for Commercial, Industrial and Ag parcel appraisals Approval of Homeland Security grant Facilities review by Hobbs & Black American Rescue Plan funding update
CORRESPONDENCE	None.
10 MINUTE OPEN DISCUSSION	 Water rate review Dave Pohl – Clinton County Commissioner - county news email

ADJOURNMENT

BOARD ACTION: Trustee Rhynard moved, supported by Trustee Porter, to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried

Meeting adjourned at 7:25 PM.

Rhonda Feldpausch, Village Clerk